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This Tender Amendment No. three (3) is raised to include the following Addendum No. three (3). 
 
The following Addendum to the tender is effective immediately. This addendum shall form part of the 
contract documents. 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Addendum No. 3 

Industry Day  

See Question and Answers below 

Presentations are attached   
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Question and Answers on Industry Day 

Q: How come PSPC is starting with the paving project first? 

A: The paving was originally planned for last fall and it’s now at a point where its condition requires attention to 
ensure continued safety of motorists.  

 

Q: Once the asphalt comes off and the existing waterproofing membrane is stripped, I would anticipate you’d 
have reasonable amount of concrete repairs too? 

A: There may be, however as it is difficult to investigate this or assume a quantity, PSPC will evaluate and 
address as contingency if need be.  

 

Q: For the repair members will the steel require Painting? Sandblasting?  

A: Strengthening members would have to be installed to a similar finish as the existing structure. 

 

Q: Is it just to be a federal jurisdiction project? Or is it multi-jurisdictional?  

A: It is our federal jurisdiction. The bridge is managed by PSPC, however, in our specifications, we put that the 
Contractor is to follow the most stringent of either the Quebec, NB, or federal requirements.  The contractor 
will be responsible to determine the stringent requirement. 

 

Q: How long is the project expected to run? 

A: That depends, we are still looking at the timelines. The paving, we are expecting about a 12 week project, the 
other ones, we don’t have timelines from the consultants yet. 

 

Q: Why are there parts of the IBP being looked at as social development versus economic development? That 
this would be the Procurement or that the Indigenous participation would be seen along those lines versus the 
Peoples of Listuguj participating as part of the economy or bringing Listuguj’s trades to the table as an economic 
development initiative. 

A: The social development aspect is one component of the IBP’s concept - but the IBP is meant for the economic 
development as well.  The economic development initiative will be the General Contractor hiring Listuguj owned 
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companies and hiring Listuguj workforce-either directly thru the general contractor or thru subcontractors from 
Listiguj. 

 

Q: This RFI has gone out to Industry, mainly non-Indigenous companies will be responding. You’re seeking input 
on how to best shape the Indigenous Benefit Plan, so with the RFI, you’re putting the pen in the hand of non-
Indigenous industry. My specific question is, how much of that will be taken into account that’s going to shape 
the Indigenous Benefit Plan? 

A: PSPC is getting feedback from all the players.  We’ve already been consulting with LMG. The idea with the RFI 
is to get feedback from both the construction industries Indigenous and non-indigenous companies as well as 
input from LMG which we have recently received.  

 

Q: Is it a requirement to pre-qualifying in order to bid on these projects?  

A: No  

 

Q: What is the XX% listed in the Draft IBP? 

A: We are still determining what that percentage is going to be.  

 

Q: For the paving project how many people is the Contractor going to need?  

A: Different contractors can have different approaches. It depends on the contractor, PSPC will not direct the 
contractor how to do the work other than enforcing the specifications and general conditions.  

 

Q: Who will be responsible for doing the hiring?  

A: The awarded general contractor will be the one doing the hiring. LMG have a capacity assessment lists and 
will assist the General Contractor in making contact. 

 

Q: Is this job union or non-union, if it’s non-union, how do they go about the wages? 

A: When the Government of Canada does tenders, we don’t have a requirement for it to be unionized 
work.  The contractor is to manage that logistic. If the contractor normally works with unionized, it’s one thing 
but they do have the IBP they have to meet.  
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Q: What will that labour rates be for this project? 

A: The general contractor will be setting the salaries and the rates but they do have to follow labour laws. 

 
Q:Will Listuguj workers on the bridge be exempt from income taxes. 
 
A:This has not yet come up. PSPC will be verify with the group leading IBP initiatives to see what has been done 
in other areas of the country. 


